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From: Tom Buckley
Sent: 14 March 2020 20:59
To: Declan Ainger; Gerry Rice
Subject: Digital Assessment Substitution

Hi Both 
 
I called an impromptu LTMG on Friday afternoon to get a joint position and a collaborative approach to theorising 
digital substitution for assessment types. There was an online event hosted by LTHE and they came up with this 
document ‐ https://gla‐
my.sharepoint.com/:w:/g/personal/nathalie_sheridan_glasgow_ac_uk/EWIdqlCDcFxBsuuJ4zqjjGEBi81sazpEQlH6VR
phGptkPw?rtime=ep82n1PI10g  
 
Using this as a base projection of the types of examinations we have I have individually drafted this document 
covering initial thoughts of how UWE has done these types of assessment in the past / could substitute ‐ Digital 
Assessment Contingency Survival Guide.docx 
 
Is there any assessment types I haven’t considered? 
 
Yours 
 

Tom Buckley 
Digital Learning Manager for the Education Innovation Team 
Faculty of Health & Applied Sciences 
The University of the West of England 
 
To find out more about what the Education Innovation Team do why not: 

 Subscribe to our YouTube Channel 
 Follow us on Twitter 

 


